‘ R C : James H. Lesar, President

SSASSINATION ARCHIVES 918 F Street, N.W. * Suite 510

ND RESEARCH CENTER Washington, D.C. 20004
(202) 393-1917

January 27, 1994
Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisburg,

Enclosed is a letter from the National Archives which states that there will be a delay
in the reproduction of the photograph you requested. The National Archives has told me
that they could not make a copy of the a Zapruder frame with the sprocket holes.

I have enclosed two more wire stories on the King assassination as well as some
material that George Lonergan, who is a member of the AARC, asked be forwarded.

Sincerely,

Jonathan R. Meyers,
Coordinator of Research
and Communication, AARC



iire Yonathmn lieyers, AARC 2/5/94
G0 F St., MW, £510
Waaldngton, DC 20004

Donr Yonathen,

Thanks for your 1/27, not here until today, and for the enclosures.

I've roplied 4o Rowpe Jonorgans The one may is Breln and I do not Imow the
othe»s and have no pictures of those on his list.

I'nm ~lad 4o be lopt up with BEll Pepper's adventures but as © told Jim L have no
confidence at all in the noweat Joworn stoiy.

I'm vory sorry it tool 20 long to request those picturen of the Archives
becanse the book is now being rushed an? 14 is cleer the pictures now ecannot be
gotten there.

It simply i= not true that they o not max prints of the Zppruder film %o include
the material botween the aprocket holes. ook at Exhildt £85,

Bosides thate Yin filala suit for Clip Selby and me in whdich I got the vight to
duplicate each indivisusl frome from the priginal. At that +ime Groden had promised
to do thate e il boeled outs That is uhy * asled fort the right and Shat 1. why I
could not exercige it when I got it.

Pleaso tell Jin thanis for oo bolabed forvarding of my lotter %o Jinda “unt,

I'm glad alao that b was rnshed and just sent me 2 zorsx of his lotder to her to
give me hor aliress. I tiduk ¥ can help her with Peron and I so wrote her Luediately.

I yano for a while a ic.t“n dmepdcaniat in intollipence during o for a shord whils
aftor World War IL. :

Then I got a very nice lother fram hor yosterday, before she pot that lettar.

Thanks and best to you both,

e otd
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Jcnathan,Méyers . . ' * . o . .
Assassination Archives & Research Center. a = g
918 F Street, N.W., Suite 510 ° , ‘ Sy B A
Washington, DC 20004 e, &
Dear Mr. Meyers: ' ° : 'f i -

We have received your ordar form for reproductlon services
regarding one 8x10 black & white print of Commission Exhibit 718.
However, we are not able to process this order at this time due
to the Special Media Preservation Branch (NNPS) closing for the ’
. relocation’to our new building in College Park, MD. Bulk |
photocopying,"still photography services, and qicrofllming
services will be interrupted during the move. For additional "
information and details regarding the reopening of NNBS, please
contact Anthony Fantoz21 at (301) 713-6713. v
Your order will be held in a pending file with the.JFK Liaison
Office until NNPS reopens for reproduction services, at which
time it will be forwarded to NNPS for processing. If you have
any questions regarding this matter, please contact the JFK °
Liaison Office at (202) 501-5313. *

We apolpgize for the delay in processing your order.

£l

Sincerely,. ) 4

i 0.7,

STEVEN D. TILEEY 7 . & 7
JFK Liaison . -
Access Staff & T e s

National Archives and Records Administration



